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Clty Of ] Meeting 2014 May 26
n y COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2014 May 21
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference 35-03/14
SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD
TRANSPORT & DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS EXCAVATED MATERIALS

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a two year contract for the transport and
disposal of surplus excavated materials.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve the award of a two year contract to the lowest bidder D & S
Bulldozing Ltd. as outlined in this report. Total costs will not exceed $636,090
including GST. Final payment will be based on actual quantities transported and
disposed and firm unit pricing for the two-year period.

REPORT

Seven tenders for this contract ranging from $636,090 to $2,556,225 were received by the
closing time on 2014 April 14. The work of this contract involves transporting surplus
excavated materials from the Norland Avenue transfer site, which were collected from various
construction sites, to an approved permanent disposal location.

The recommended tenderer D & S Bulldozing Ltd. has provided this service since 2009 June to
the satisfaction of the City. The tenderer has sufficient equipment and resources to carry out the
work of the contract. The Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for the estimated quantities to be transported and disposed under the contract is covered

in the Roads & Drainage budget of the 2014 — 2018 Financial Plan. It is recommended that
Council approve the award of a two-year contract for the period 2014 June 01 to 2016 May 31.

S oont

Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE

DI.GC/ts

cc: Director Engineering



